From: Nack, Barbara

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Yeung, David

Cc: Mckibben, John

Subject: RE: Proposed Form for 441(d) and Draft Language for the Assessment Appeals Manual

Hi David,

| am replying on behalf of the California Association of Clerks and Election Officials (CACEQO). For
consistency with amendments to Rule 323 (a) & (d) approved at the September 2018 BOE meeting,
CACEO would suggest the proposed edits to pages 97-98 Continuances and Postponements in

the Assessment Appeals Manual change “good cause” to “reasonable cause”.

Please let us know if you have any questions,
Thank you.
Barbara Nack

Assessment Appeals Board
Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors Executive Office
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